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Request for Quotation (RFQ) SHO80014Q0006
Cellebrite Certification Training Course
Questions and Answers
Tegucigalpa, Honduras

There are 3 classes available for Cellebrite Certification. 1-Day Mobile Forensics Fundamentals (MFF), for those
who have no mobile forensics experience, 2-Day Cellebrite Certified Logical Operator (CCLO) for those who are
only interested in "push button" forensics, that is to say, those only wishing to learn minimal technical expertise
and the 3-Day Cellebrite Certified Physical Analyst (CCPA) course, for those wishing to perform full forensic
exploitations of mobile devices and analyze the subsequent data for deleted data and/or hidden files. These
courses may all be taken in conjunction with another. Which course(s) are you interested in?

The students should achieve the highest level of certification available. This can be achieved by a single
training evolution, or a combination/series of training; all inside the 4 day window.

Will this course be taught in Spanish or English?
Spanish

Will the days be taught in full 8-hour work days?
Yes

In the RFP it states both instructors must be fluent Spanish speakers. Is it possible to have English speaking
instructors with professional interpreters doing simultaneous translation via translation booth and headsets?

No; the cadre must be able to teach and engage in professional level conversations with students.

Assume courseware needs to be printed and delivered in Spanish along with practicals in Spanish for
certification?

Yes

What day will instructors have access to the training classroom for setup and preparation for the course? The
course starts on Monday February 24th would instructors have access to facility on Saturday and Sunday prior
to class or would they need to be there to setup on Thursday and Friday prior to class? Need to know for travel
arrangements and pricing.

No prior access; All set-up should be completed the day of training (i.e. in the morning, 1 hr. prior to start
time, etc.)
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Will training facility have internet access (hardline/Wi-Fi) for the class, and be able to support 25 students for

scenarios?
Hotel Wi-Fi

Transportation in Country (Honduras) will be handled by Vendor, to include to and from classroom presentation
each day?

Yes; Vendor is responsible for transportation of instructors and equipment.

Can visas for the class be obtained in country at the airport, or do they need to be obtained prior to
arrival in country?

This depends on purpose of trip, nationality of the instructor, border control entry point, and mode of travel.
Vendor is responsible for complying with all travel requirements and all Visa transactions. However, citizens
of the United States, Canada, and most European countries may be able to obtain tourist visa upon entry.
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